
Lincoln, Fort Rice, Riverview, Florence Lake, Burnt Creek, Canfield, Lyman, & Phoenix 
Unorganized Townships 

 
Burleigh County Commission Meeting Agenda 

Tom Baker Meeting Room, City/County Office Building, 221 N 5th St, Bismarck 

 

Attend in Person | Watch live on Government Access Channels 2 or 602 | Listen to Radio Access 102.5 FM |  
Stream on freetv.org or Dakota Media Access Facebook Live | Replay later from freetv.org 

October 7, 2024 
 
5:00 PM  
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance presented by Chaplain. 

 
COUNTY COMMISSION 
 
1. Meeting called to order by the Chairman of the Board. 

2. Roll call of members. 

3. Approval of Agenda. 

4. Consideration of the September 16, 2024, meeting minutes and bills. 

5. Consent Agenda: 
a. Abatements. 
b. Applications for licenses, raffles, and special events permits. 

 

6. County Engineer Hall: 

a. PUBLIC HEARING Vacation of excess Right of Way. 
b. Consideration of Jake Brake ordinance.  
c. County Highway 10. 
d. Authorization to advertise for bids.  
e. Authorization to sell used Equipment.  
f. Annual fee schedule. 
g. Developer Waiver Request.  
h. Township/County Maintenance agreement.  

 

7. County Planning Director Flanagan: 

a. Aberle 2nd Subdivision. 
b. Membership in Government Partners Program. 

 
8. Bismarck/Burleigh Public Health JPA discussion.  

9. City Recreation JPA discussion. 

10. Garrison Diversion discussion.  

https://dakotamediaaccess.org/
https://www.facebook.com/dakotamediaaccess
https://dakotamediaaccess.org/


11. County Auditor/Treasurer Splonskowski. 

a. Establishment of minimum sales price for property acquired by the County through 
tax deed proceedings (non-payment of real estate taxes). 

b. Approval of 2025 meetings calendar.  
c. Final budget meeting recap.  

 
12. Comm. Munson: 

a. NDACO Conference.  

13. Chairman Bitner: 

a. Provident Building bid package 1 (water line) bid opening is October 10, 2024, 2:00 
PM, First floor conference room. 
 

b. Schedule Special Commission meeting at 3:00 PM to award contract for completion 
this fall. 

 

14. Other business. 

15. Adjourn.  

 
The next regularly scheduled Commission meeting will be on October 21, 2024.  

 
Mark Splonskowski 
Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 



 

BURLEIGH COUNTY COMMISSION 
MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 16TH, 2024 

 

5:00 PM Invocation by Chaplain and Pledge of Allegiance 

Chairman Bitner called the regular meeting of the Burleigh County Commission to order. 

Roll call of the members: Commissioners Woodcox, Munson, Schwab, and Chairman Bitner were present, with Comm. Bakken 
also present via conference call. 

Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve the meeting agenda. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion 
carried. 

Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve the September 4th, 2024 meeting minutes and bills. All members 
present voted, “AYE”. Motion carried. 

The following abatements were presented for the Board’s consideration; a complete copy of which are on file and available for 
inspection in the office of the Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer. 
 

Owner Tax 
Year 

Legal Description Credit Type Current 
MV 

Reduced 
MV 

Connie Ensz 2022 Lot 3 & E 1/2 of Lot 4, Block 9, 
Riverview 

20% Homestead 
Credit 

$132,300  $107,300  

Connie Ensz 2023 Lot 3 & E 1/2 of Lot 4, Block 9, 
Riverview 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$178,900  $89,450  

Dustin & Deann 
Zaun 

2024 Lot 8, Block 5, Island Park Est True and full 
value exceeds 
market value 

$498,500  $466,200  

Kent & Renee Ward 2024 Auditor's Lot B of Lot 1, Block 1, 
Ash Land Estates 

True and full 
value exceeds 
market value 

$733,300  $659,300  

Mark & Shirley Voss 2024 Pt sect 28-138-80 Home is 
uninhabitable 

$108,300  $43,800  

 
Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve the Connie Ensz (2), Dustin & Deann Zaun, Kent & Renee 
Ward, and Mark & Shirley Voss abatements plus the remainder of the consent agenda in its entirety. All members present voted 
“AYE”. Motion carried. 

Comm. Munson brought to the Commission’s attention that because the preliminary budget for the remodel of the Provident 
building was much higher than anticipated, the county should seriously consider other options once the engineers’ estimates for 
the remodel return. No further action was taken. 

County Planner Flanagan presented to the Commission for discussion only a consideration of a county fireworks ordinance – 
particularly about the actual size, noise, and duration of fireworks – and suggested that (if there was incentive) there should be a 
meeting where the general public can voice their concerns/opinions on the matter, which would be done via the procedures 
established in the county’s home rule charter. This discussion was spurred by a complaint from Burke Strothman of southwest 
Bismarck, who came to the podium and recounted how this past Fourth of July his neighbors just outside of city limits were 
shooting fireworks well before and after July 4th and generally being a nuisance. Mr. Strothman also pointed out that the 
excessive fireworks in the area was also severely affecting the neighborhood’s pets and causing them to run away if left outside. 
At Comm. Woodcox’s request, Sheriff Leben came forward and further explained that this issue is not new to Burleigh County; 
Leben further stated that any meaningful change would either need to come through legislation from the state or from an 



 

ordinance from the county, and even then any talks on limiting fireworks would necessitate discussion with representatives of the 
firework industry. The Commission gave Flanagan the go ahead to begin the process of developing a fireworks ordinance draft, 
and suggested he get in contact with commercial businesses with firework permits to appear at public hearings. No further action 
was taken. 

Public Health Director Renee Moch gave an update to the Commission on the Community Health Needs assessment. Moch 
stated that after conducting surveys and meeting with both CHNA and housing & homeless stakeholders, Bismarck-Burleigh 
Public Health identified the biggest issues currently impacting the Bis-Man area: a lack of affordable housing, lack of public 
transportation, the absence of a 24/7 low barrier emergency shelter, and lack of emergency support services for people with 
addiction and/or mental health issues. Moch suggested that a community triage center would be a huge step in helping those in 
crisis with mental health and addiction issues, and to better direct them to resources in the area. It was also stated that the 
Bismarck city commission in their last meeting granted approval to Bismarck-Burleigh Public Health to coordinate talks between 
Bismarck-Mandan’s hospitals, law enforcement, and local government on what a community triage center would look like. 

County Engineer Hall gave an update regarding the request for appeal from the September 4th county commission meeting on 
the Highway Department’s denial of a 2nd approach permit by the Misty Waters development. Hall said he was contacted by two 
officers from the association in Misty Waters after reaching out and was told that they needed more time to talk about the issue. 
Hall recommended the item be pushed back to next meeting on October 7th. No further action was taken. 

Sheriff Leben spoke about the 2024/2025 North Dakota Dept. of Transportation Traffic Safety Grant in the amount of $18,200 
that has been awarded to Burleigh County to fund additional traffic safety enforcement in high-risk areas such as Impaired 
Driving, Distracted Driving, Occupant Protection, and Speed Enforcement. This is an annual grant reimbursable back to the 
county. Motion by Comm. Schwab, 2nd by Comm. Munson to participate in this grant. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion 
carried. 

Auditor/Treasurer Splonskowski presented to the Commission a new liquor license application for the Crossroads Tavern. 
Splonskowski stated that the license has new owners and a new agreement attached with it and stated that Hay Creek Township 
approved the license. Ryan Deichert, the new owner of the Crossroads Tavern, came forward to the podium and addressed the 
Commission, stating that after purchasing all tangible & intangible assets from the previous owners, Mr. Deichert has overseen 
the implementation of new lighting in the parking lot, additional cameras, ID scanners, and the hiring of trained security to the 
establishment; Mr. Deichert made a point however that Crossroads Tavern will continue to maintain the 2 AM closing time 
currently in place. Sheriff Leben came up again and said after talking with Mr. Deichert, he is confident that Crossroads is doing 
everything they can to start off on the best foot. Motion by Comm. Schwab to approve the new liquor license application for the 
Crossroads Tavern only if the closing time was moved up to 1 AM. There was no second; motion died. Motion by Comm. 
Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the new liquor license application for the Crossroads Tavern as presented. Comm. 
Munson, Bakken, Woodcox, and Bitner voted “AYE”; Comm. Schwab voted “NAY”. Motion carried. 

County Finance Director Jacobs came up to continue the discussion once again regarding property tax estimates. Jacobs said 
that there was an error in some of the estimated tax bills there were sent out, which was why some people were calling in 
confused about why there were some tax increases. Jacobs said the Finance Department is drafting a response to resolve the 
issue. 

At this point, the Commission opened a public hearing for discussion of the final 2025 county budget, and for any items people 
wish to touch on before that. 

Terry Fleck came to the podium and had some general questions about centrally assessed property, and then about the Burleigh 
County one cent sales tax. 

Dwight Hinkle asked who he can talk to about numbers regarding his tax assessments. 

Kristie Rose came forward and gave a quick statement about if normal people can’t assess and tell government the value of their 
properties, then railroad companies and wind farms shouldn’t be able to that either. Mrs. Rose also said that we can provide 
more affordable housing in the community by stopping artificial inflation of property values and stop raising tax because there’s 
money on the table. 



 

Karen Wolfer asked why her home went up 10 percent. 

Joel Andres asked if there was anything in the Constitution that says you can’t double tax. 

Adam Rose came forward and gave a message urging people to talk to their legislators to get answers. 

County Auditor/Treasurer Splonskowski then presented the budget to the Commission. He first gave a quick explanation of the 
tax estimates and that they were based upon official actions of the County Commission, although the Commission’s desire may 
have been to have a zero dollar increase in taxes levied, their official actions did not facilitate that goal. Auditor Splonskowski 
then presented the final budget for 2025 and a review of the preliminary budget changes thus far. This is listed as the last four 
pages of the agenda packet. 

As the Commission reviewed the final budget, the commissioners began discussing specific aspects of the budget as follows: 

- First: Comm. Schwab questioned why there was $200,000 in the budget proposed to fix the roof of the senior citizen 
center. While the county has a 99-year lease on the building, there was nothing in it concerning building maintenance 
by the county. The director of the senior citizen center explained that the amount was for the roof damaged during the 
heavy rainstorm, and for other maintenance projects. After some more back and forth and a couple of tangents later, 
no action was ultimately taken. 

- Second: Comm. Munson stated that the Veterans’ Services Office plans to eliminate a job position due to a recent 
retirement in the department and a decision to not refill said position; such a move would save $114,219.08 in the 
county budget. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to reduce the Veterans’ Services Office by 
$114,219.08. Comm. Schwab, Woodcox, Munson, and Bitner voted “AYE”; Comm. Bakken was absent. Motion 
carried.  

- Third: A certain amount of money is needed to be appropriated for the weed board to qualify for the lab program. 
Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve the weed control budget of $556,011.35, utilizing 
$153,837.35 out of account number 2970 to balance the budget (thereby collecting the same dollar amount as last 
year). Comm. Schwab, Woodcox, Munson, and Bitner voted “AYE”; Comm. Bakken was absent. Motion carried. 

- Fourth: Comm. Munson noted that in the Missouri Valley Complex fund, there was a duplicate of line items between 
himself and the Extension office. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to remove the line item ‘4H 
Premium’ from the Missouri Valley Complex budget of $3,000. Comm. Schwab, Woodcox, Munson, and Bitner voted 
“AYE”; Comm. Bakken was absent. Motion carried. 

- Fifth: The Commission noticed that under ‘County Advertising’, there was $80,760 listed for the Lewis and Clark 
Development Group. However, the budget committee had recommended that the amount for the 2025 should be 
$92,234.98. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the $92,234.98 for the Lewis and Clark 
Development Group. Comm. Munson, Bakken, and Woodcox voted “AYE”; Comm. Schwab and Bitner voted “NAY”. 
Motion carried. 

- Sixth: Concerning the county library, motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. Munson to keep the library budget 
the same as last year’s. Comm. Munson, Bakken, Schwab, and Woodcox voted “AYE”; Comm. Bitner voted “NAY”. 
Motion carried. 

- Seventh: After some input by the director of the senior citizens center, motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. 
Woodcox to reduce the senior citizens budget by $106,200. Said motion was then modified by Comm. Munson, 2nd by 
Comm. Woodcox to reduce the senior citizens budget by $56,640. All members present voted, “AYE”. Motion carried. 

- Eighth: A discussion was had about the potential need to consolidate the individual department supply budgets into 
one overall county supplies budget. The Commission came to a consensus that this discussion is best suited on the 
next department head meeting agenda. No further action was taken. 

- Ninth: Comm. Schwab once again began to talk about the Garrison Diversion Conservancy District and how it has only 
become a drain on Burleigh County taxpayers’ dollars. Motion by Comm. Schwab, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to not pay 
the yearly amount for the Garrison Diversion Conservancy, but the motion was later withdrawn. The Commission came 
to a consensus to put this item on the next commission meeting agenda. No further action was taken. 

- Tenth: Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. Schwab to remove funding under the ‘City Recreation’ item 
(amounting to $335,000 for the upkeep the city of Bismarck’s parks), The motion was then withdrawn, and the 
Commission came to a consensus to put this item on the next commission meeting agenda. No further action was 
taken. 



 

- Eleventh: There was some general confusion about the emergency fund amongst the commissioners. No concrete 
answers could be given; no further action was taken. 

- Twelfth: Comm. Woodcox brought up the topic of new full-time county employees. In addition to already trying to add 
employees in the Sheriff’s Department and the State Attorney’s Office, County Planner Flanagan informed the 
Commission that he hopes to add a new Planner I position in the Planning and Zoning Department. Comm. Woodcox 
then pivoted to talk about employee wages and asked for some clarification about the finer details on both the two-step 
and two percent COLA increase to county employee salaries. County HR Director Binder, Sheriff Leben, and County 
Engineer Hall all helped to give some input on the matter. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to 
approve the two-step and two percent COLA increase. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 

At this time the Burleigh County Commission adjourned and convened as the unorganized townships’ Board of Supervisors for 
Burnt Creek, Riverview, Florence Lake, Fort Rice, Lincoln, Canfield, Lyman, and Phoenix. Roll call of the members: 
Commissioners Woodcox, Munson, Schwab, and Chairman Bitner were present, with Comm. Bakken also present via 
conference call. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve the appropriate or maximum mills levies for the 
unorganized townships. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 

At this time the unorganized townships’ Board of Supervisors adjourned and convened as the Burleigh County Commission. Roll 
call of the members: Commissioners Woodcox, Munson, Schwab, and Chairman Bitner were present, with Comm. Bakken also 
present via conference call. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to adopt the 2025 final budget and appropriate 
2024 mill levies, then amended by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to also include the utilization of general reserve 
funds to subsidize the difference between last year’s mill levy and this year’s $27.224 million, up to $393,565. All members 
present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 

 
 
Meeting Adjourned. 
 
 
____________________________________                            ________________________________    
Mark Splonskowski, County Auditor/Treasurer                           Brian Bitner, Chairman 



The following list of abatements and settlement of taxes is forwarded for action to the Burleigh County Commission: 

Abate # Owner Tax Year Legal Description Credit Type Current MV Reduced MV

24-662 Brian Nelson 2023 Lots 7-8, Block 93, McKenzie & Coffin's
Error in property 

description $200,100 $150,300

24-663 Brian Nelson 2024 Lots 7-8, Block 93, McKenzie & Coffin's
Error in property 

description $209,100 $159,300

24-667 Bryan Haefner 2024 Lot 4, Block 6, Parkview
Error in property 

description $336,500 $245,900

24-668 Allen Darling 2023
Block 36, Park Hill (Aud Lots), W 57' of N 
165' of W1/2 of Aud Lot 36

Error in property 
description $200,800 $168,300

24-669 Allen Darling 2024
Block 36, Park Hill (Aud Lots), W 57' of N 
165' of W1/2 of Aud Lot 36

Error in property 
description $206,000 $168,300

24-670 Luke Hauser 2024
Block 10, Flannery & Wetherby, Lots 7-8 & 
N1/2 of Lot 9

Error in property 
description $234,200 $191,700

24-671 Cody Fleck 2024 Lot 3, Block 2, Country West X
Error in property 

description $529,700 $336,100

24-672 Bruce & Holly Gaugler 2024 Lot 18, Block 21, Casey's 4th
Error in property 

description $238,000 $223,400

24-673
Edward & Paula 
McLoughlin 2024 Lot 16, Block 9, Marian Park 1st

Error in property 
description $273,000 $235,800

24-674 Michelle Welder 2024 Lot 7, Block 1, High Meadows
Error in property 

description $397,800 $353,800

24-675 Grendahl Design Co LLC 2024 Lot 13, Block 3, Washington Heights
Error in property 

description $239,300 $204,300

24-677
Bavendick Properties LLP 
& Harley Swenson 2022 Lot 13-C, Block 4, Eastdale

Error in property 
description $733,700 $593,500

24-678
Bavendick Properties LLP 
& Harley Swenson 2023 Lot 13-C, Block 4, Eastdale

Error in property 
description $797,600 $657,400

24-679
Bavendick Properties LLP 
& Harley Swenson 2024 Lot 13-C, Block 4, Eastdale

Error in property 
description $850,400 $710,200

24-681
Morgan & Christopher 
Nelson 2024

Lot 19, Block 1, Southwood Terrace Replat 
Park Blk 1

Error in property 
description $278,900 $239,100

24-682 City of Bismarck 2024 Lot 1, Block 3, South Meadows Addition
Property exempt from 

taxation $300 $200



24-683
David + Roger Vollmers, 
Kerry Vossler 2023 Lots 2-4, Block 27, Sturgis

Error in property 
description $204,800 $127,900

24-684
David + Roger Vollmers, 
Kerry Vossler 2024 Lots 2-4, Block 27, Sturgis

Error in property 
description $213,100 $127,900

24-688 James & Pamela Vukelic 2023 Lots 11-16, Block 7, McKenzie's
Error in property 

description $739,600 $621,400

24-690 Cary Schilling 2024

Block 33, City Lands 139-80, Beg 66' N of 
NE cor Blk 87 McKenzie & Coffins; thence E 
117' to Ztrue point beg, thence N305' 
W267' S305' E267' to beg Demo $366,100 $296,100

24-691 Clubhouse West LLC 2024 Lot 2, Block 1, Schilling 2nd Addn
Structure demolished 

end of July 2024 $2,100,000 $1,521,400

24-692
Raymond & Beth 
Leischner 2023 Lot 12, Block 2, Jennings 1st 50% Homestead Credit $224,300 $124,300











 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 6 



 

 

 

PUBLIC 
HEARING 























 

BURLEIGH COUNTY 
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

8100 43RD AVENUE NE 
BISMARCK, ND 58503 

             701-204-7748 
            FAX 701-204-7749 

            www.burleighco.com 
 

 
Request for County Board Action 

 
 
DATE: October 7, 2024 
          
TO:  Mark Splonskowski 
  County Auditor 
  
FROM: Marcus J. Hall 
  County Engineer 
 
   
RE: County Highway 10  
 
Please place the following item on the next Burleigh County Board agenda. 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: 
Review the request and direct staff on how to proceed.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
At the September 6, 2023 County Board Meeting, the Board placed Load Restrictions 
and Speed Limit reduction on the portion of County Highway 10 from the Bismarck City 
Limit to 158th Street NE.  The limits were placed on this segment of roadway due to the 
deteriorating condition of County Highway 10.  The speed limit was reduced from 65 
mph to 55 mph and the weight limit was reduced to 80,000 pounds with a 6-ton max 
single axle weight.   During the discussion of this action it was stated that the Board 
would reconsider these restrictions once the roadway was refurbished.  
 
We have just completed a 4” mill and overlay of this segment of roadway and local 
contractors are requesting that the County Board considers reinstating the previous 
speed limit and weight limits.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board review the situation and direct the Highway 
Department on how to proceed.     

 



 

BURLEIGH COUNTY 
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

8100 43RD AVENUE NE 
BISMARCK, ND 58503 

             701-204-7748 
            FAX 701-204-7749 

            www.burleighco.com 

 
Request for County Board Action 

 
DATE: October 7, 2024         
   
TO:  Mark Splonskowski 
  County Auditor 
  
FROM: Marcus J. Hall 
  County Engineer 
   
RE: Authorization to advertise for bids. 
 
Please place the following item on the next Burleigh County Board agenda. 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: 
Authorize the proper County officials to advertise for bids for two new motor graders. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
As part of the approved 2025 Burleigh County Budget, the Highway Department has 
requested the purchase of two new motor graders.   We wish to purchase the motor 
graders under a 5 year - total cost bid with a guaranteed repurchase price at the end of 
this period.  In order to get the new motor graders in place before end of the year 
increases we would like to start the process.  At this time, we would like to start the 
advertising process; however, we will not receive or pay for the new motor graders until 
next year. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended the Board adopt the attached proposed resolution. 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTIONS: 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:  That the County Auditor and the County Engineer 
are hereby authorized to advertise for bids for two new motor graders under a 5 year - 
total cost bid with a guaranteed repurchase price at the end of this period. 

 































 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 7 





 





 





1



Long-Distance Service Study Engagement Schedule

9

01 02 03 04

Meeting 1
January-February 2023
Universe of Routes &
Evaluation Factors

Meeting 2
Summer 2023
Enhanced Network
Route Development

Meeting 3
Winter 2024
Route Identification

Meeting 4
Spring/Summer 2024

Recommended 
Actions



About the FRA Long-Distance Service Study

The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) of  2021 requires the FRA to 

conduct a study to evaluate the restoration of  daily intercity rail passenger service 

along —

▪ any Amtrak Long-Distance routes that were discontinued; and

▪ any Amtrak Long-Distance routes that occur on a nondaily basis.

▪ FRA may also evaluate potential new Amtrak Long-Distance routes, including 

with specific attention provided to routes in service as of  April 1971 but not 

continued by Amtrak.

11



Existing Network

15

Data provided by Amtrak, 2024



Federal Funding Program Overview: BIL Advance Appropriations

18

$66B in total 
funding

From FY22-FY26

[  A D VA N C E  A P P R O P R I AT I O N S  ]

Amtrak Consolidated Rail 
Infrastructure and 

Safety Improvements 
(CRISI)

Railroad Crossing 
Elimination (RCE)

Federal-State 
Partnership (FSP) for 

Intercity Passenger Rail

$22B
[ ADVANCE APPROPRIATIONS ]

$5B
[ ADVANCE APPROPRIATIONS ]

$3B
[ ADVANCE APPROPRIATIONS ]

$36B
[ ADVANCE APPROPRIATIONS ]

Restoration & 
Enhancement

$250M
[ ADVANCE APPROPRIATIONS ]

Advance appropriations for National 
Network primarily focused on 

upgrading or replacing existing 
assets, including equipment and ADA.



Corridor Identification and Development Program Overview

28

Bring world-class 
passenger rail 

service to regions 
across the country

Build the 
foundation for a 

long-term rail 
program

Grow a safer, cleaner, 
more equitable rail 
system

Corridor ID creates a foundational framework for identifying and 

developing new or improved intercity passenger rail (IPR) 

services. Under the program, FRA will: 

Solicit proposals for 
implementing new or 
improving existing IPR 

services 

Select corridors for 
development

Partner with corridor 
sponsor to prepare (or 

update) a Service 
Development Plan 

(SDP) 

SDP includes a 
“corridor project 

inventory”

Corridor project 
inventories populate a 

prioritized “pipeline” of 
projects

Projects in the Corridor 
ID Pipeline are eligible 
for funding under FRA’s 

financial assistance 
programs



Nexus between the Long-Distance Service Study and Corridor ID Program

29

▪ Corridor ID eligibility includes both short-distance (less than 750 miles) 

services, along with increasing the frequency of  long-distance service, and 

restoring service over any route formerly operated by Amtrak.

▪ Long-distance service corridors selected into Corridor ID include:

o Daily Cardinal Service (Amtrak) – Increase service frequency of  a long-distance route

o Daily Sunset Limited Service (Amtrak) – Increase service frequency of  a long-distance route

o North Coast Hiawatha (Big Sky Passenger Rail Authority) - Restoration of  service over all or 

portions of  an intercity passenger rail route formerly operated by Amtrak



FY 22 Corridor ID Selections

90+ Corridor ID applications received

69 applications were selected



34

Over 47,000 Comments Received
Project Website, Email, and Letters – February 6 through March 11

Further analysis after completion 

of this study would be necessary 

to advance the preferred routes 

through project planning and 

project development activities 

prior to implementation.



SEATTLE - CHICAGO

140



141

Conceptual Service Overview

Seattle - Chicago

Route Service Metrics

Scheduled 

run time
avg. of both 

directions

approx. 50 

hours

Route length
avg. of both 

directions
2,314 miles

Seattle, WA 

departure time
local time

early 

afternoon

Chicago, IL 

arrival time
local time

late 

afternoon+2

Chicago, IL 

departure time
local time

early 

morning

Seattle, WA

arrival time
local time nighttime+2

Average travel 

time improvements
hours 11

Route Stations

Total number 

of stations
count of 

stations
34

Stations in 

small communities 
count of 

stations
11

Existing stations 

adding new service
count of 

stations
19

Average travel time improvements are for existing OD pairs 

when using a new route compared to an existing route

Not an FRA proposal for service

These conceptual schedules are not 

FRA proposals for service. This study 

selected conceptual departure times 

to maximize daytime service for 

highest population market pairs on a 

preferred route.  

Further analysis and identification of 

funding after completion of this study 

would be necessary to advance the 

preferred routes through project 

planning and project development 

activities, including detailed 

schedule development.

Some arrivals at night 

depends on direction.

All existing stations and new 

stations in cities with over 50K 

people are labeled. 

Daytime = 5:00 a.m.-10:59 p.m. (5 a.m.-7:59 a.m. early morning; 8 a.m.-10:59 a.m. late morning; 11 
a.m.-12:59 p.m. midday; 1 p.m.-3:59 p.m. early afternoon; 4 p.m.-5:59 p.m. late afternoon; 6 p.m.-
8:59 p.m. early evening; 9 p.m.-10:59 p.m. late evening).  Nighttime = 11 p.m.-4:59 a.m.



142

Equity and Accessibility

Additional Populations Served

Population served
in thousands 

of people
1,090

Rural population
in thousands

of people
210

Rural population in 

areas of persistent poverty
in thousands 

of people
40

Rural population that is

transportation disadvantaged
in thousands

of people
38

Rural population that is 

health disadvantaged
in thousands 

of people
49

Population on tribal lands
in thousands

of people
42

Additional Institutions Served

Medical centers
count of 

centers
2

Higher education

institutions
count of 

institutions
24

Historically black colleges

and universities
count of 

institutions
0

Military installations
count of 

installations
4

NPS Lands 
count of NPS

units measured
2

Seattle - Chicago

Not an FRA 

proposal for 

service

Further analysis and identification of 

funding after completion of this study 

would be necessary to advance the 

preferred routes through project 

planning and project development 

activities, including detailed 

schedule development.

1,285 miles
of discontinued 

long-distance 

routes restored



143

Selected Passenger Service-Required Cost Estimate Ranges 

Selected Passenger Service-Required Cost Ranges

Vehicle costs
2025 dollars,

in millions
$850-1,100

Station and maintenance

facility costs
2025 dollars,

in millions
$1,340-1,740

Track class and PTC

upgrade costs
2025 dollars,

in millions
$720-930

O&M costs (annual)
2025 dollars, 

in millions
$96-136

Cost estimate ranges include Professional Services. Cost 

estimate ranges do not include other capital projects including 

track capacity and operational improvement projects.

Seattle - Chicago

Not an FRA 

proposal for 

service

Further analysis and identification of 

funding after completion of this study 

would be necessary to advance the 

preferred routes through project 

planning and project development 

activities, including detailed 

schedule development.



144

Safety, Jobs, and Earnings

Estimated Jobs and Earnings

Jobs supported 

by construction
count of jobs, 

in thousands
36.6 - 47.6

Earnings supported

by construction
2025 dollars,

in millions
$2,459-3,196

Jobs supported 

by operations (annual)
count of jobs,

in thousands
1.7 - 2.4

Earning supported 

by operations (annual)
2025 dollars,

in millions
$87-124

Route Travel Changes and Impacts

Travel shifted from 

vehicle to rail (annual)
vehicles miles

traveled, in millions
30

Total crashes avoided 

(annual)
number of crashes

(decrease)
64

Seattle - Chicago

Not an FRA 

proposal for 

service

Further analysis and identification of 

funding after completion of this study 

would be necessary to advance the 

preferred routes through project 

planning and project development 

activities, including detailed 

schedule development.



Preferred Routes

180

Corridor ID Program
Initial Program Selections to Support 

Project Development Activities

▪ Seattle - Chicago 
(North Coast Hiawatha)

▪ Daily Cardinal

▪ Daily Sunset Limited

Additional Preferred Routes
Next steps: Initiate Project Planning

▪ Houston - New York

▪ Chicago - Miami

▪ Dallas/Fort Worth - New York

▪ Denver - Houston

▪ Los Angeles - Denver

▪ Phoenix - Minneapolis/St. Paul

▪ San Francisco - Dallas/Fort Worth

▪ Detroit - New Orleans

▪ Dallas/Fort Worth - Atlanta

▪ San Antonio - Minneapolis/St. Paul

▪ Denver - Minneapolis/St. Paul

▪ Dallas/Fort Worth - Miami

▪ Seattle - Denver

▪ El Paso - Billings

There is currently no sustained funding or program to advance the 

development of preferred routes identified by this study



CLOSING AND 

NEXT STEPS

192



Moving Forward

195

Corridor ID

•Provides sustained 

support for new or 

improved passenger 

corridors through 

planning and project 

development stages

•Includes some long-

distance routes

▪ Daily Cardinal

▪ Daily Sunset 
Limited

▪ North Coast 
Hiawatha

Report to 
Congress

•Complete later in 2024

•Establish options for 

restoring and 

expanding long-

distance service

•Include ideas for 

ongoing collaboration 

and planning

•Acknowledge the 

need for additional 

analysis, coordination, 

funding 

Comments 
Received

•Maintain a database 
of comments for 
reference in future 
planning processes



Thank You!

▪ After the final report is submitted to 

Congress, it will be published on the 

study and FRA websites.

▪ www.fralongdistancerailstudy.org 

196

http://www.fralongdistancerailstudy.org/


 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 8 



 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
DATE:  10/01/2024 
 
TO:  Mark Splonskowski, Auditor, Treasurer 

Burleigh County Commission 
 

FROM: Commissioner Munson / Renae Moch  
 
ITEM:  2025 Joint Powers Agreement for Public Health Services 
 
 
REQUEST: 
Approve and sign the 2025 Joint Powers Agreement with the City of Bismarck for Public 
Health Services in Burleigh County. 
 
Please place this item on the October 7, 2024, Burleigh County Commission Agenda.  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

At the September 4, 2024, Burleigh County Commission meeting, the commission 
approved the 2025 Joint Powers Agreement for Public Health services. The agreement 
was approved but not signed. 

1. On September 24, 2024, the Bismarck City Commission met and approved a 
modification to the 2025 Joint Powers Agreement. The modification to the 2025 
Joint Powers Agreement adds the following statement: 
 
“In consideration of the payment of $280,664.00 paid by Burleigh to Bismarck 
for Public Health after the 2024 tax rates were set and Burleigh’s continued 
contribution in 2025, Bismarck reduced the property tax mill rate for the 2025 tax 
levy.  

The total contract amount of $582,502, representing a 25% cost share of the public 
health budget, remains unchanged and all contract terms remain the same as approved 
by the Burleigh County Commission on September 4, 2024. 

REQUEST: 
Approve and sign the updated 2025 Joint Powers Agreement with the City of Bismarck 
for Public Health services.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1 – Digital copy updated 2025 Joint Powers Agreement with changes in red font.  
2 – Hard copies of the 2025 Joint Powers Agreement for signature.  



Page 1 of 3 
 

2025 JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 
FOR PROVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES 

 
THIS AGREEMENT is between the City of Bismarck (Bismarck) and 

Burleigh County (Burleigh) collectively known as the “Parties”. 
 

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT 
 
Bismarck is a home rule city organized and operated under a Home 
Rule Charter pursuant to Chapter 40-05.1, North Dakota Century Code. 
Burleigh County (Burleigh) is a county organized and operated 
pursuant to Title 11 of the North Dakota Century Code. 
 
The Parties have the authority to enter into a Joint Powers 
Agreement pursuant to Section 54.40.3-01, North Dakota Century Code 
and Article VII, Section 10 of the North Dakota Constitution.  The 
Parties each have the authority to provide public health services.  
 

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION and pursuant to NDCC Chapter 54-
40.3, Article VII, Section 10, North Dakota Constitution, and 
NDCC Section 23-35-04 which allows Burleigh and Bismarck to 
enter into an agreement to provide health services to Burleigh 
and the cities throughout Burleigh which do not have a public 
health unit, the parties agree as follows (the “Agreement”): 

 
1. Purpose.  Burleigh and Bismarck hereby enter into this 

Agreement in accordance with state statute to provide public 
health services in Burleigh and in the cities throughout 
Burleigh which do not have a public health unit.   
 

2. Authority.  Bismarck has the authority under NDCC Chapter 23-35 
to form and operate a public health department and to provide 
public health services.  Burleigh has the authority under NDCC 
Section 23-35-04(2) to enter into an agreement, with a city 
public health department, that complies with NDCC Chapter 54-
40.3, for the provision of health services within the county 
and in cities throughout the county which do not have public 
health services.  The Parties, pursuant to the authority 
contained in NDCC Chapter 54-40.3 and North Dakota Constitution 
Article VII, Section 10 and the above listed sections hereby 
enter into this Agreement for the provision of health services 
in Burleigh and cities in Burleigh that do not have public 
health services. 
 

3. Financial Administration.  Burleigh will pay to Bismarck an 
annual sum billed in equal monthly payments, in return for the 
provision of services by Bismarck-Burleigh Public Health as set 
forth below. The total contract amount for 2025 is - $582,502. 

https://www.google.com/url?sa=t&source=web&rct=j&opi=89978449&url=https://ndlegis.gov/cencode/t40c05-1.pdf&ved=2ahUKEwiFtcjOrLiGAxXskYkEHaD-DH4QFnoECA4QAw&usg=AOvVaw0nP7tD9rmQlB-7qVkZXIaf
https://ndlegis.gov/prod/cencode/t54c40-3.pdf
https://ndlegis.gov/constit/a07.pdf
https://ndlegis.gov/prod/cencode/t54c40-3.pdf
https://ndlegis.gov/prod/cencode/t54c40-3.pdf
https://www.google.com/url?sa=t&source=web&rct=j&opi=89978449&url=https://ndlegis.gov/cencode/t23c35.pdf&ved=2ahUKEwij-o3CrbiGAxUyj4kEHeyWDXAQFnoECBIQAw&usg=AOvVaw1iEUPuxBA-3LvobeOTdhfe
https://ndlegis.gov/cencode/t23c35.pdf


Page 2 of 3 
 

In consideration of the payment of $280,664.00 paid by Burleigh 
to Bismarck for Public Health after the 2024 tax rates were set 
and Burleigh’s continued contribution in 2025, Bismarck reduced 
the property tax mill rate for the 2025 tax levy.  
 

4. Contracts.  All contracts, grant applications, or grant 
acceptances regarding the normal operations of Bismarck-
Burleigh Public Health shall be approved by Bismarck. Any grant 
funds awarded to Bismarck- Burleigh Public Health shall be 
applied to programs for the benefit of both rural Burleigh and 
Bismarck residents.   
 

5. General Administration-Committee.  The general administration 
of this Agreement shall be under the supervision of a committee 
(the Committee) made up of the Burleigh County Auditor, the 
Bismarck City Administrator, and the Director of Bismarck-
Burleigh Public Health.  The Committee is not an independent 
entity.  It is an administrative entity without separate legal 
existence from its constituent members.  The committee shall 
have no decision-making authority regarding the operation of 
Bismarck-Burleigh Public Health.  The committee's primary 
responsibility shall be mediating and addressing any issues 
that may arise in the provision of services under this 
Agreement. Reports concerning the proposed disposition of 
issues arising under this Agreement shall be reported to each 
governing body for final disposition. 
 

6. Services.  Under this Agreement, public health services 
provided in rural Burleigh County by Bismarck-Burleigh Public 
Health will include, but are not limited to, the core functions 
outlined in ND Century Code 23-35-02.  

 
7. Relationship of Parties:  This Agreement shall not be construed  

to create any form of any employment relationship between 
Burleigh and Bismarck-Burleigh Public Health, or any person 
designated by Bismarck-Burleigh Public Health under the 
provisions of this Agreement.  It is the intention of the 
parties hereto to maintain separate and distinct organizations, 
and Bismarck-Burleigh Public Health through its designated 
employees shall at all times be acting as an independent 
contractor in providing services to and for the benefit of 
Burleigh.  Bismarck-Burleigh Public Health shall be responsible 
to control and supervise all of its employees and to pay 
compensation to or for the employees of all wages, salaries, 
taxes, withholding payments, fees, as well as other benefits or 
compensation to any pension or retirement plans.  Bismarck-
Burleigh Public Health shall not claim that Burleigh is 
responsible for the payment of any of the foregoing payments, 

https://ndlegis.gov/cencode/t23c35.pdf


Page 3 of 3 
 

withholdings, contributions, or taxes in relationship to its 
designated employees. 

 
8. Effective Date. This Agreement shall become effective upon  

signature of all of the parties. 
 

9. Term.  The term of this Agreement is from January 1, 2025, 
through December 31,2025 subject to cancellation by either 
Burleigh County or the City of Bismarck upon 60 days’ notice. 
 

10. This Agreement supersedes and replaces the AGREEMENT FOR 
PROVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES FOR BURLEIGH COUNTY BY THE 
CITY OF BISMARCK PUBLIC HEALTH or any other agreement for the 
provision of public health services currently in affect between 
the Parties.   

 
BURLEIGH COUNTY 
 
Dated this _____ day of ______________, 20__ 
 
  
_____________________________ 
Brian Bitner, Chair  
Burleigh County Commission 
 
  
Attest:   ________________________ 

Mark Splonskowski      
Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer 

 
 
CITY OF BISMARCK 
 
Dated this _____ day of ______________, 20__ 
 
 
__________________________________  ______________________________ 
Michael T. Schmitz, President   Renae A. Moch, Director 
Board of Bismarck City Commissioners Bismarck-Burleigh Public Health 
City of Bismarck       
 
 
 
Attest:   ______________________________ 
  Jason Tomanek, Administrator 

 City of Bismarck 
 



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 9 















 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 10 



Garrison Diversion Conservancy District (GDCD) 
 
Procedure to request withdrawal from the conservancy district 
 

1. Commissioners pass resolution to petition the GDCD Board of Directors (“Board”) to 
exclude the county. 

a. Resolution must state specific reasons why such county will not be benefited by 
the establishment and development of the Garrison diversion unit. 

2. Auditor and Commission Chair file a petition to exclude the county. 
a. Petition must state specific reasons why such county will not be benefited by the 

establishment and development of the Garrison diversion unit. 
3. Within 60 days, the Board shall meet to consider the petition where they can: 

a. Grant the petition; OR 
b. Set a time and place for a  hearing 

i. The Board must publish the hearing notice for 2 consecutive weeks; and 
ii. The hearing must be within 10-20 days of the last publication. 

4. If there is a hearing, the Board must determine whether the county will or will not be 
benefited by the establishment and development of the Garrison diversion unit. 

a. If determine will not be benefited, then shall grant the petition. 
i. The county shall be liable for and shall pay to the district taxes levied 

before exclusion. 
b. If determine will be benefited, then shall deny the petition. 

 
 
 
The Commission will need to list specific reasons why Burleigh County will not be benefited by 
continued membership in the Garrison Diversion Conservancy District. 
 
According to the Garrison Diversion website, Burleigh County petitioned to join in 1988.  It is 
suggested to review what projects the GDCD has done since that time and whether those 
projects have benefited Burleigh County and to look at current and future projects to determine 
if those projects will benefit Burleigh County. 
 
GDCD annual reports from 2003 – 2022 can be found here - https://garrisondiversion.org/about-
garrison-diversion/annual-reports/ 
 
A list of current projects and programs can be found here - https://garrisondiversion.org/ - 
under the “Focus Areas” tab. 
  

https://garrisondiversion.org/about-garrison-diversion/annual-reports/
https://garrisondiversion.org/about-garrison-diversion/annual-reports/
https://garrisondiversion.org/


61-24-16. County may be excluded from conservancy district if not benefited. 
1. Any county in the conservancy district not benefited or not to be benefited, in whole or in 

part, by the establishment of the Garrison diversion unit of the Missouri River basin 
project as authorized by Act of Congress, approved December 22, 1944 [58 Stat. 887], 
and acts amendatory thereof or supplementary thereto, may be excluded from the 
district as provided herein. The board of county commissioners of any such county 
may by resolution direct the county auditor and the chairman of the board to file with 
the board of directors of the conservancy district a petition, for and on behalf of the 
county, requesting the board of directors of the district to exclude such county 
therefrom. A certified copy of the resolution of the county board shall accompany and be 
filed with such petition. The petition and resolution shall state specific reasons why such 
county will not be benefited by the establishment and development of the Garrison 
diversion unit. 

2. Within sixty days from the date of filing said resolution and petition for exclusion from 
the district, the district board shall meet to consider such petition. It may grant such 
petition or it may fix a time and place for a hearing thereon. If a hearing be set, the 
secretary of the board shall cause notice of the filing of such petition for exclusion, and of 
the time and place for a hearing, to be published once each week for two 
consecutive weeks in a newspaper of general circulation printed in the district. The 
hearing mentioned in such notice shall be held not less than ten nor more than twenty 
days after the last publication of such notice. The notice shall state that any person, 
corporation, limited liability company, municipality, and county in the district may 
appear or be represented at the hearing and show cause why the petition should or 
should not be granted. The board shall hear the petition at the time and place 
mentioned in the notice. 

3. If after the hearing on the petition the district board of directors shall determine that the 
county requesting to be excluded from the district will not be benefited, the district 
board shall by resolution grant the petition and shall direct the chairman and secretary to 
execute the order of the board excluding such county from the conservancy district. If, 
however, the district board shall decide that such county will be benefited it shall deny 
the petition and direct the chairman and secretary to execute its order refusing to exclude 
such county from the district. A county excluded from the conservancy district shall not 
be liable for any obligations thereof incurred after exclusion but shall be liable for and shall 
pay to the district taxes levied before exclusion. 

4. If any contract shall have been made with the United States or any agency thereof 
before such petition is filed, such petition shall not be granted unless consented 
thereto by the appropriate agency of the United States and if such agency gives its 
consent upon condition, such conditions shall be included in the order of exclusion and 
the county may be required to and in that event such county shall continue to pay any 
tax levies required to meet the obligations of any such contract. 





Resolution of the Burleigh County Board of Commissioners October 2024 
 
 

Resolution to Authorize Filing of Petition to Exclude Burleigh 
County from the Garrison Diversion Conservancy District 

 
 
Purpose 
The purpose of this resolution is to authorize the Burleigh County Auditor and the Chair of the 
Burleigh County Board of Commissioners to file with the board of directors of the Garrison 
Diversion Conservancy District a petition, drafted by the Burleigh County State’s Attorney 
pursuant to this resolution, for and on behalf of the county, requesting the Board of Directors 
of the Garrison Diversion Conservancy District to exclude Burleigh County from the Garrison 
Diversion Conservancy District. 
 
Resolution 
 
WHEREAS, Burleigh County has been a member of the Garrison Diversion Conservancy District 
since 1988; 
 
WHEREAS, [benefiting projects, if any] have been done that have benefited Burleigh County; 
 
WHEREAS, [benefiting projects, if any] have been completed and will not be of future benefit 
to Burleigh County; 
 
WHEREAS, [non-benefiting projects] have been done that have not benefited Burleigh County; 
 
WHEREAS, no future projects have been identified that will benefit Burleigh County; 
 
NOW BE IT RESOLVED, that the Burleigh County Commission authorizes the Burleigh County 
Auditor and the Chair of the Burleigh County Board of Commissioners to file with the board of 
directors of the Garrison Diversion Conservancy District a petition, drafted by the Burleigh 
County State’s Attorney pursuant to this resolution, for and on behalf of the county, requesting 
the Board of Directors of the Garrison Diversion Conservancy District to exclude Burleigh County 
from the Garrison Diversion Conservancy District. 



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 11 



LISTED OWNER PROPERTY ADDRESS PARCEL ID#  2024 MV 
 Delq. Taxes + 

Pen. & Int 
Delq. Specials + 

Pen. & Int.

TOTAL DELQ. 
AMOUNT +  

$50 FEE
Est. 2024 Tax

Est. 2024 
Specials

 EST. 2024 
TOTAL 

MINIMUM 
SALE AMOUNT

3-D PROPERTIES LLP 1421 BURINGTON DR #4 1463-003-154 222,400.00   $8,386.52 $843.03 $9,279.55 $2,890.09 $225.31 $3,115.40 $12,394.95
3-D PROPERTIES LLP 4903 PLATOON AVE 2200-004-001 54,500.00      $2,225.51 $14,684.18 $16,959.69 $708.23 $3,659.91 $4,368.14 $21,327.83
3-D PROPERTIES LLP 1701 BRIGADE ST 2200-004-050 84,100.00      $3,437.81 $19,942.25 $23,430.06 $1,092.88 $4,916.44 $6,009.32 $29,439.38
A TO Z TRAGEDY RELIEF AND 4300 FULLER AVE 38-138-80-46-05-010 9,100.00        $293.49 $0.00 $343.49 $83.55 $0.00 $83.55 $427.04
A TO Z TRAGEDY RELIEF AND 4200 FULLER AVE 38-138-80-46-05-020 37,300.00      $1,202.98 $0.00 $1,252.98 $342.45 $0.00 $342.45 $1,595.43
BAILEY, ROSE R NONE 48-137-76-63-13-200 1,000.00        $22.34 $0.00 $72.34 $6.65 $0.00 $6.65 $78.99
BOULDER RIDGE DEVELOPMENT INC 636 E LASALLE DR 1514-005-001 800.00           $2,000.00 $6,806.64 $8,856.64 $10.40 $2,394.20 $2,404.60 $11,261.24

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the following real estate has been forfeited to the County of Burleigh, State of ND, for delinquent taxes; that said County has taken tax deed to such property and will offer for sale at public auction at 
the Office of the County Auditor in said County on Tuesday, November 19, 2024 beginning at 10:00 am ACCORDING to NDCC 57-28-19, some Cities have the first option to purchase property; therefore, some parcels may not be 
listed at sale time. EACH PARCEL of real estate will be offered separately and sold to the highest bidder thereof, but not for a sum less than the minimum sale price.  The purchaser will be required to pay cash for all parcels of real 
estate sold plus $20.00 as and for the filing fee with the County Recorder. This sale will continue from day to day until complete. REAL PROPERTY, fixtures, and structures are without warranty or representation.



NDCC 11-11-05. Meetings of board - Time and place. 
The board of county commissioners shall meet and hold regular meetings for the 
transaction of business at a time and place to be designated by the commission on a date 
certain established by resolution or ordinance of the commission. The county auditor shall have 
power to call special meetings when the interests of the county demand it. The chairman of the 
board, or a majority of the members thereof, may call special meetings that must be noticed in 
accordance with section 44-04-20. 
 
 

BURLEIGH COUNTY COMMISSION AND PARK BOARD 
2025 MEETING SCHEDULE 

 
TOM BAKER MEETING ROOM, CITY/COUNTY BUILDING 

221 N 5TH ST, BISMARCK, ND 58501 
 
 
DATE      AGENDA 
 
Jan. 6   Regular Meeting – Reorganize/Assign Portfolios 
      22 (Wed)  2nd Meeting   
 
Feb. 3   Regular Meeting   
      19 (Wed)  2nd Meeting  
        
Mar. 3   Regular Meeting 
       17   2nd Meeting 
 
Apr. 7   Regular Meeting 
        21   2nd Meeting 
 
May 5   Regular Meeting 
       19   2nd Meeting 
 
Jun. 2                Regular Meeting/Equalization  
       16   2nd Meeting 

    
Jul. 7     Regular Meeting 
       21 & 22   2nd Meeting & Preliminary Budget Introduction (8:30AM) 
        
Aug. 4   Regular Meeting 
        18   2nd Meeting 
 
Sept. 3 (Wed)    Regular Meeting 
         15             2nd Meeting/Final Budget Hearing 
        
Oct. 6   Regular Meeting Hearing to establish minimum sales prices for tax sale 
        20   2nd Meeting 
  
Nov. 3               Regular Meeting 
        17   2nd Meeting 
        18   Annual Tax Sale (10:00 AM)  
 
Dec. 1        Regular Meeting 
        15   2nd Meeting 
 


	October 7 2024
	aa September 16th, 2024 Minutes
	aa Abatement letter Oct 7, 2024
	Sheet1

	AMENDMENT TO MATPAC WRESTLING
	#6
	Public Hearing
	Hall Public Hearing
	Hall Jake Brake
	Hall County 10
	Hall Board Letter for Motorgraders
	Hall Authorization to sell equipment
	Hall Annual fee schedule
	Hall Developer Waiver Request
	Hall Townbships Maint. Agreement.
	#7
	Mitch 1.1 MEMO- Aberle 2nd Subdivision & Zoning Change
	Mitch 1.2 03 Aberle Site Location
	Mitch 1.3 01 Aberle 2nd Final Subdivision
	Mitch 1.4 02 Aberle Site Location
	Mitch 2.1 MEMO_Big Sky Passenger Rail Authority
	Mitch 2.2FRA_LDSS_Policy Board_Aug2024
	Default Section
	Slide 1

	Welcome & Introductions
	Slide 9: Long-Distance Service Study Engagement Schedule

	Study Overview & What We've Heard
	Slide 11: About the FRA Long-Distance Service Study
	Slide 15
	Slide 18: Federal Funding Program Overview: BIL Advance Appropriations
	Slide 28: Corridor Identification and Development Program Overview
	Slide 29: Nexus between the Long-Distance Service Study and Corridor ID Program
	Slide 30: FY 22 Corridor ID Selections
	Slide 34

	Preferred Route Analysis
	Slide 140: Seattle - Chicago
	Slide 141
	Slide 142
	Slide 143
	Slide 144

	Prioritization
	Slide 180: Preferred Routes

	Closing & Next Steps
	Slide 192: Closing and Next Steps
	Slide 195: Moving Forward
	Slide 196: Thank You!


	#8
	BB HEALTH JPA 1 Memo.Burleigh County.Public Health 2025 JPA
	BB HELATH JPA 22025.FINAL.Joint Powers Agreement Burleigh County
	PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

	#9
	1998 City Park Mill agreement
	#10
	Garrison Diversion
	Garrison Diversion Conservancy District.pdf
	Garrison Diversion Conservancy District Member Counties.pdf
	Resolution of the Burleigh County Board of CommissionersOctober 2024.pdf

	#11
	aa Dlq Minimum Values (24)
	Master
	Sheet1

	2025 meeting calendar



